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Brian K. Cherry Mailing Address
Vice President Mail Code B10C
Regulation and Rates Pacific Gas and Electric Company

P.0O. Box 770000
San Francisco, CA 94177

Fax: 415.973.6520

April 25, 2012

Edward Randolph

Director of the Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 4004
San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: Withdrawal of Advice Letter 3736-E and 3736-E-A Regarding Power Purchase
Agreement for Procurement of Renewable Energy Resources Between TGP Coyote
Canyon, LL.C and Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Dear Mr. Randolph:

In accordance with General Order 96-B, Section 5.3, Pacific Gas and Electric Company
(“PG&E”) hereby withdraws Advice Letter 3736-E and 3736-E-A, which were filed on
September 21, 2010 and June 30, 2011 respectively, as the power purchase agreement
executed with TGP Coyote Canyon, LLC has been terminated.

Please contact Maggie Chan at (415) 973-4732 if you have any additional questions.

Sincerely,
-
Vice President — Regulation and Rates

cc:  Service List for R.11-05-005
Service List for R.08-08-009
Service List for R.08-02-007
Service List for R.06-02-012
Paul Douglas — Energy Division
Sean Simon — Energy Division
Jason Simon — Energy Division
Niki Bawa — Legal Division
Energy Division Tariffs Unit
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